
 

 

           
 

          

Negotiations Committee  
396 North State Street 

St. Ignace, Michigan 
City Hall-City Council  

Monday, August 2, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 
  

****A G E N D A**** 
 

1)  New Business 
A. Fire Chief Contract 

   2)   Adjourn 
                  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  

TDD (800) 649-3777 



 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, August 02, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

 
****A G E N D A**** 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
6) Consideration of Minutes of July 19, 2021 
7) Consideration of Bills 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 

 
A. Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement Training—Bennett Paul 
B. Fire Hall Computer Quotes 
C. Schedule Work Session 

 
10)  Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
11)  City Manager’s Report 
12)  Committee Reports 

a. Ambulance Committee Update—Mark Wilk 
13)  Council Member Comments                                                                                                                                                                                     

 
 
 
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
TDD (800) 649-3777 



 

City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, July 19, 2021, in the City Hall 
Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting, with Zoom video conference available. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Councilmember Clapperton gave the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmembers Clapperton, Fullerton, Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem  
St. Louis and Councilmember Tremble. 
 
ABSENT:  Mayor Litzner, Councilmember LaLonde. 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Fullerton, to excuse both 
Mayor Litzner and Councilmember LaLonde from the meeting due to work commitments. 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Clapperton, Fullerton, Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember 
         Tremble. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Darcy Long, City Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Andrea Insley, City 
Clerk/Treasurer; Stephanie Baar, Assistant to the City Manager; Morgan Mills, Recreation Director; 
Scott Marshall, DDA Director; Brandon Brothers, Police Officer. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA – None. 
 
LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT  
Public comment was received regarding the budget, bid policy and dumpsters at Dock #3 and Star 
Line’s Dock #2. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 6, 2021 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Clapperton, to approve the 
minutes from July 6, 2021, as presented. 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Tremble, Clapperton 
         and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
It was moved by Councilmember Tremble, seconded by Councilmember Clapperton, to approve 
payment of the bills in the amount of $47,874.75. 
 

Ace Hardware June 2021 Statement $1,197.81 

Ace Hardware Golf June 2021 Statement $332.19 

Advanced Turf Solutions Golf Supplies $961.38 

Airgas Rental Gas $155.39 



 

Anderson, Tackman & Company 
PLC 2020 Annual Audit Progressive Billing $14,600.55 

Arctic Glacier Marina Ice $405.12 

Blarney Castle Oil Marina Gasoline $2,536.00 

C2AE Proj 21-0084 Phase 1 Water $713.48 

C2AE Proj 21-0076 DWSRF $1,574.67 

C2AE Proj 21-0085 Phase 1 WW $809.60 

Charles Palmer, P.C. June 2021 Statement $2,180.00 

ETNA Water Meters and Transceivers $1,600.00 

Fastenal Drill Bit for Lawn Meter Conversions $36.15 

Galls SIPD Equipment $285.73 

Golden West Industrial Supply Golf Supplies $178.93 

Great Wolf Lodge MAMC Conference - K. Simmons $293.98 

Interstate Batteries Barricade Lights Batteries $83.76 

Kimball Midwest Shop Stock $174.19 

KSS CHALL, DPW, Marina Supplies $900.49 

Mackinac County Treasurer Summer Tax Bill Prep $173.90 

Mackinac Ford Golf June 2021 Statement $39.08 

Mackinac Plumbing Water Plant Parts $6.15 

Mark Wilk Marina Fuel Dock Phone Line Repair $80.00 

McVeigh's Truck Springs, Inc. Springs $610.34 

MI Assoc of Cemeteries Conference - K. Simmons $129.00 

MI State University 
Citizen Planner Course-S. Baar, D. 
Long $500.00 

NCL WWTR Plant Supplies $587.48 

NetExpress LBE Additional Handset $209.64 

Northern Lights Family Outfitters Uniform Pants-G. Laysell $128.00 

Northern Shirt Company Marina Uniform Shirts $654.00 

Pomasl SIFD Face Shields $215.63 

Quill Copy Paper $150.90 

R & R Fire Truck Repair, Inc. SIFD Repair $1,036.63 



 

Sault Printing Company Copier Contract $163.06 

Silversmith Data Water Plant Annual Fee $1,215.00 

Spartan Distributors Course Supplies $861.04 

Spartan Nash June 2021 Statement $451.77 

St. Ignace Auto June 2021 Statement $117.32 

St. Ignace Auto Golf June 2021 Statement $51.41 

St. Ignace In Bloom Marina Flowers $105.00 

St. Ignace True Value June 2021 Statement $1,518.12 

State of Michigan Fort de Buade Boiler Inspection $25.00 

Straits Building Center June 2021 Statement $1,319.21 

The St. Ignace News June 2021 Statement $468.26 

The St. Ignace News Rec/LBE Ads $55.50 

UIS Scada Routine Calibrations at Water Plant $2,701.58 

USA Blue Book Water and Wastewater $2,391.03 

West Shore Fire, Inc. SIFD Repair $1,121.50 

Witmer SIFD Radio Straps $287.80 

Yamaha Motor Finance Corp, USA Golf Cart Lease $1,481.98 
   

 TOTAL $47,874.75 
 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Tremble, Clapperton, Fullerton and Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
City Clerk/Treasurer Insley reported that the DataHealth quote for $1,549 was chosen to update the 
City’s computer systems.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  LITTLE BEAR EAST PARK PROJECT UPDATE 
 
DDA Director Marshall updated Council on the progress of the Little Bear East (LBE) Park Project, 
recognizing all of the contributions and volunteer work that have been received to date.  DDA Director 
Marshall also informed Council that there is still some excavating and materials needed that did not 



 

receive bids originally and that he has been working on to fulfill project tasks, which has caused the 
extended timeline to completion.  Volunteer Days are scheduled to assist with goals. 
 
B.  MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL CEMETERIES CONFERENCE STAY 
 
City Clerk/Treasurer Insley requested Council’s approval for Deputy Clerk Simmons to attend the 
Michigan Association of Municipal Cemeteries’ (MAMC) annual conference in Traverse City, August 18 
– 20 at the Great Wolf Lodge. 
After some discussion about the City’s cemetery processes, it was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, 
seconded by Councilmember Tremble, to approve Deputy Clerk Simmons’ lodging and attendance at 
the MAMC’s annual conference in Traverse City in August. 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Tremble, Clapperton, Fullerton, Pelter and Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
C.  AUGUST 3RD ELECTION INSPECTORS  
 
City Clerk/Treasurer Insley presented Council with the list of members of the Election Board as follows: 
Laurie Steiner, Election Chairperson; Election Inspectors:  Renee Vonderwerth, Donna LaLonde, Helen 
Thibault, Elle Jansen, Debra Ferguson and Assistant City Clerk Sherry Cece.  Also presented were the 
two Election Inspectors who make up the Receiving Board:  Renee Vonderwerth and Donna LaLonde. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve the Election 
Board and Receiving Board as presented. 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Clapperton, Fullerton, Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember 
         Tremble. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
D.  FINANCIALS 
 
City Manager Long presented the June 2021 financials for Council’s review and described the 
application process for the American Rescue Plan Act.  The City is currently working through to receive 
Federal relief funds through the State of Michigan.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Public comment was received regarding scheduling Council Work Sessions, the Little Bear East Project 
and the dumpsters at Dock #3. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT  
City Manager Long informed Council that the issue with the dumpsters at Dock #3 is being resolved by 
creating a fenced and secured area near the DPW that will be rented by the companies managing the 
trash from Mackinac Island.  City Manager Long noted that planned future agreements with local 
businesses and the trash companies will encourage both ordinance compliance, as well as 
enforcement, when necessary.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
City Manager Long and Councilmember Fullerton updated Council on the status of the St. Ignace -Area 
EMS Council.  
 



 

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmembers commended DDA Director Marshall for all of his work and efforts with the LBE Project 
and recognized the new Fire Hall, as well as congratulated the new Fire Chief, Nick Montie.   
Councilmember Pelter emphasized the need for Councilmembers to have the appropriate information 
given to them in their packets for future Council meetings.  
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________                              _________________________________ 
Connie Litzner, Mayor                                                   Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
  



 

                                



Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving 

Enforcement (ARIDE) Program 

On-Site - Classroom course or workshop ID 1030629 Skill level: Intermediate 16h 

4.8 Stars (1244 Ratings) 

Attendees should review Covid-19 guidelines prior to training. 

The purpose of the 16-hour Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) 
course is to increase officer ability to observe, identify, and articulate the signs of 
impairment related to drugs, alcohol, or a combination of both. This training also 
encompasses the 4 hour Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher 
training. 

Requirements to attend: 

1.Police Officers, Motor Carrier Officers, or Prosecutors only. Other individuals will not be 

allowed to attend. 

2.Students must provide on day one valid documentation of 24 hour SFST Practitioner 

Training to attend. Acceptable documentation includes: SFST card, certificate of training, 

police academy graduate after January 1, 2010. 

3.Students must demonstrate proficiency in HGN, walk and turn, and one leg stand at 
the conclusion of the SFST refresher segment. Students unable to demonstrate SFST 
proficiency will be dismissed from the training. Students are strongly encouraged to 
review SFST procedure prior to training. 

Demand for ARIDE training is high. No shows on the day of training may impact enrollment 
for you and your agency in future ARIDE training opportunities. 

NOTE: MCOLES number is required for law enforcement registration 

Free tuition and materials. Lodging, mileage, and meals are the responsibility of the 
agency/attendee. 

CANCELLATION POLICY: Cancellation of attendance for a fee-based course shall 
occur no later than seven business days before the training begins. Cancellations made 
within seven business days will be charged the full training amount. Failure to cancel or 
“no show” will be charged the full cost of the course. 

 

https://www.train.org/mi-train/
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/msp/Michigan_State_Police_Training_Academy_Covid_for_students_724338_7.pdf


Aug 19, 2021  - Aug 20, 2021 

The Stone House (92.0 miles away) 

8:00 am (EST) 
(Session is full) 
(Session is full) 

Languages 

English 

∑ 19 Aug 2021 

The Stone House The Stone House (92.0 miles away) 

419 S. Coral Street 

Kalkaska, Michigan 

United States 49646 

 (map) 

o 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM (EST) 

∑ 20 Aug 2021 

The Stone House The Stone House (92.0 miles away) 

419 S. Coral Street 

Kalkaska, Michigan 

United States 49646 

 (map) 

o 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM (EST) 

 

https://www.google.com/url?q=http://maps.google.com/maps?f%3Dq%26q%3D419%2BS.%2BCoral%2BStreet,%2BKalkaska,%2BMichigan%2B49646,%2BUnited%2BStates%26z%3D13&source=gmail-html&ust=1627388981154000&usg=AFQjCNEVxYYSfeDZ_FGyl6RMImHN6zq9BQ
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://maps.google.com/maps?f%3Dq%26q%3D419%2BS.%2BCoral%2BStreet,%2BKalkaska,%2BMichigan%2B49646,%2BUnited%2BStates%26z%3D13&source=gmail-html&ust=1627388981154000&usg=AFQjCNEVxYYSfeDZ_FGyl6RMImHN6zq9BQ
























































St Ignace Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City Council Meeting 

Time: Aug 2, 2021 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5886184757 

 

Meeting ID: 588 618 4757 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,5886184757# US (Chicago) 

+16465588656,,5886184757# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 588 618 4757 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kkhDLpL2u 


